
Noeleen Keavev 

From: Walsh Laurence <Iwalsh@MayoCoCo.ie> 
Sent: 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

30 September 201 3 18:08 

IPPC Licence Application Reg. No. PO923-01 
LW EPA Response PO923-01 .pdf 

Dear Ms Keavey, 

Please find attached a response to your letter to  the 'Director of Services-Environment' with regard to  the above 
IPPC application. 

Please note that I have also sent a hardcopy by post to you. 

Please let me know if you have any further queries. 

Regards, 

Larry. 

L. Walsh. 
Senior Executive Scientist, 
Environment Section, 
Aras An Chontae, 
Mayo County Council, 
Castle bar, 
Co. Mayo, Ireland. 

Telephone: 094-904741 9 

Email: Iwalsh@mavococo.ie 
Fax: 094-9047756 

Visit www.mavo.ie and Register now! 

House Hold Charge. Register and pay at www.householdcharge.ie or LoCall 1890357357 

0 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Th eolas at9 priobhhideach agus ninda sa riomhphost seo agus in aon iathn a ghabhann leis agus is leis an 

duineha daoine sin amhhin a bhfuil siad seolta chucu a bhaineann siad. Mura seolai thu, nil  ti^ udaraithe an 

riomhphost n6 aon i a t h  a ghabhann leis a ICamh, a ch6ipehil nh a ushid. MA th an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri 

dhearmad, cuir an seolt6ir ar an eolas thri aischur riomhphoist agus scrios ansin C le do thoil. 

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the 

addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any 

attachdent. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. 
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h a s  an Chontae, Caisledn an Bharraigh, Contae Mhaigh Eo. 
Teiieafh: (094) 9024444 Facs: (094) 9023937 
I 1 

Do Thag. I Your Ref. AI dTag. I Our  Ref. 

ENVIRONMENT SECTION 

30* September 20 13 

Re: IPPC Licence Application: Registration Number PO923-01: 

Mr. P. Kiely, Tulrahan, Claremorris, Co. Mayo. 

Dear Ms. Keavey, 

I refer to your letter to the ‘Director of Services - Environment’ received on 3rd 
September 2013. 

We hereby respond as follows: 

We have examined the details of the EIS submitted. We are satisfied that the E.I.S. 
complies in general with the Guidelines on Information to be Contained In 
Environmental Impact Statements (EPA, 2002) and also complies with the Advice Notes 
on Current Practice in the Preparation of Environmental Impact Statements (EPA, 2003). 

However we consider that the applicant should be requested to provide copies of the 
Nutrient Management Plans, including the associated maps, for the proposed spread 
lands, for the poultry manure (approximately 4 15 tonnes) and the soiled water 
(approximately 1 10m3). 

We would appreciate a notification of the proposed determination when issued in due 
course. 

Yours sincerely, 

d%2!4&. L. Walsh. 

I Senior Executive Scientist, 

1 j Environment Section. 
I 

I 

M~~~ counq councin 
&as an Chontae, Castlebar, Co. Mayo. Tel: (094) 9024444 Fax: (094) 9023937 
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